



Федеральное государственное бюджетное образовательное учреждение
высшего образования

**Российская академия народного хозяйства и государственной службы
при Президенте Российской Федерации**

Олимпиада школьников РАНХиГС

Заключительный этап

Класс: 11

Профиль: ИНОСТРАННЫЙ (АНГЛИЙСКИЙ) ЯЗЫК

Фамилия: ЧУРЛЯЕВА

Имя: ВАРВАРА

Отчество: ОЛЕГОВНА

Страна: РОССИЙСКАЯ ФЕДЕРАЦИЯ

Регион: ТУЛЬСКАЯ ОБЛАСТЬ

ВСЕГО СТРАНИЦ

4	
---	--

ПОДПИСЬ УЧАСТНИКА



Бапуавун №2

1.a. 1. wealth; 2. pushing; 3. independency; 4. generosity

1b. And the first thing is passion. Freeman Thomas says, "I'm driven by my passion". / TED - stars do it for love, they don't do it for money. Carol Coletta says, "I would pay / someone / to do what I do." / And the interesting thing is, if you do it for love, the money comes anyway!

1c. 1) It means no matter who is driven by passion, "I" is the main point.

2) It means "passion" is what makes someone feel energetic for doing something.

3) I guess these pauses make listeners pay their attention to the main points of secrets to success.

Task 3: 1) Unless ~~organizational priorities~~ conflicting priorities are resolved, organizational productivity will significantly decrease.

Answer: Word "unless" is used here to pursue solve their priorities otherwise they never increase their productivity.

2) Communication is an essential skill of the success in the modern workplace.

Answer: Noun "Communication" is placed as the subject to underline that this skill is one of the most necessary one these days in the work field.

3) There is a occurring shift in global societal values toward sustainability.

Answer: "There is" is used at the beginning of a sentence to underline a fact that problems in sustainability still happens, which is not glad situation to the whole humanity.

4) To thrive, organizations must embrace calculated risk-taking.

Answer: The infinitive "to thrive" is used here to underline general purpose of the sentence, which is the organizations' ~~necessarity~~ attitude to risk-taking activity.

5) Were technological advancements for this task, it would not be impossible.

Answer: First conditional is used here. It means the problem ~~is~~ right now, which is told by sympathy.

Task 4: 1) It was only when he had been unemployed for six months that Neil's situation hit back.

My sentence: After only half a year of being unemployed, Neil lost control of his situation.

2) Maggie is so moody and unpredictable. She's apt to fly off the strap without any real cause.



My sentence: I don't know what to wait from Maggie. She is ready to do any crazy thing.

3) My neighbour has threatened to take legal aid over our dispute about property boundaries.

4) The heavy rain lashed down eternally throughout the night without letting up.

My sentence: It was raining cats and dogs all night long.

5) As long as you have the most essential ingredients for the recipe, you can make do without the other things.

My sentence: Unless you run out of the ingredients, you can cook everything you want.

6) Always having had light feet, Tara is off again, backpacking to India.

My sentence: As Tara enjoys travelling, now she's on her way to India.

7) I think you touched a nerve when you mentioned Ralph's forthcoming retirement.

My sentence: It wasn't a good idea to remind Ralph of his retirement.

8) After six months of convalescence in a nursing home, Simon is finally on the run.

My sentence: Simon is back here again after spending half a year in a nursing home.

9) The economic situation makes many people unwilling to take the initiative and open their own businesses.

My sentence: Due to economic situation in the country, residents can't afford running their own companies.

10) We'll keep you mailed of any further changes in the examination specifications.

My sentence: We will announce you if there are any changes in the examination specifications.

Task 5: 1 - I; 2 - B; 3 - E; 4 - A; 5 - L; 6 - H; 7 - K; 8 - D; 9 - G; 10 - F.

a) Genre 73 (Spoken anecdote) is used to describe a situation in an amusing way, so that make the situation funnier. It's usually told to friends (like in an extract).

Spoken anecdote can be recognized by slang words or some jokes.

b) Genre 74 (Political speech) is used by politicians to describe their attitude or inspire their listeners. I think this extract is ~~for~~ was told by American president, so that he pursue the residents to take care about their children and their future. Political speech can be recognized by some motivational clauses and inspirable phrases.

c) Genre 710 (Instruction Manual) is used to teach someone how to construct the furniture. For example, this extract teaches readers how to assemble the chair. Instruction ma-



nual can be recognised by following instructions which make listeners assemble the furniture step by step.

d) Genre 58 (Historical Documentary Script) is used to ~~tell~~ inform readers about past events. It is often written in Past Simple. For example, this extract tells readers about victory. So, some historical knowledge and past events make Historical Documentary Script recognisable.

e) Genre 56 (Crime Thriller Novel) is used to write ~~some~~ a thrilling book with twisted plot to make readers feel stressed and read it until the end. This extract is from a thrilling book, I think. Crime Thriller Novel can be recognized by following plot, a lot of adjectives, and crime words ("murderer", "victim").

f) Genre 51 (Old English Poetry) was used many centuries ago to write poems and legends of England. This poetry can be recognised by a lot of adjectives, metaphors, or a fiction plot which makes the story more interesting. Sometimes in English Poetry one can note rhymes.

Task 6:

Fallacy 1: Sentence 5

Explanation: This is a fallacy, as it claims that banning cars would completely eliminate air pollution and improve the ecological situation.

Improved sentence: Banning cars would significantly eliminate air pollution, gases would stop being made out and cities would be ~~more~~ cleaner.

Fallacy 2: Sentence 4

Explanation: This is a fallacy, as it claims that car drivers do not care about anybody but themselves, and so all of them are irresponsible and inconsiderate.

Improved sentence: There are drivers, who really cares only about their convenience.

However, most of the city centre drivers try to reduce the amount of fuel they burn and harm they make to the environment.

Fallacy 3: Sentence 4

Explanation: This is a fallacy, as it claims that banning cars would completely stop accidents and make pedestrians and cyclists feel safer.

Improved sentence: Banning cars would reduce an amount of accidents. For example, cyclists and pedestrians would not be absolutely ensured if there are no cars.

Motorbike drivers are a big danger to pedestrians as well.



Fallacy 4: Sentence 9

This is a fallacy, as it claims that banning cars would transform cities into peaceful and enjoyable places. — Explanation.

Improved sentence: Only banning cars would not transform cities. Crimes, murders, social dangers, economic crises should be stopped as well.

Fallacy 5: Sentence 8.

Explanation: This is a fallacy, as it claims that cars are the main reason why public spaces are less enjoyable.

Improved sentence: There are many factors why public spaces can become unattractive. Not only cars are guilty. For example, littering, shouting and listening to music loudly can be a reason of it.

Task 2:

- 1) You know, If I could I would change my habits. Sometimes it's hard to get up early, make yourself go to the gym and so on. I try to become more disciplined.
- 2) I try to listen to my family's advice. Listening to your close people is very important. I make all decisions by myself, but anyway I want to hear the other point of view to balance every decision.
- 3) In my view, my children should make their own mistakes, learn their lessons as many times as they need. I just tell them about my past experience of this situation, so that they can make their minds properly.
- 4) Sustainability is a very important skill. You need to examine properly everything that makes your job better. Of course, it's necessary to get rid of everything that distracts you during work time.
- 5) I try to focus on criticism which is told by influential and wealthy people. If I know I'm being criticized by someone less important to me, I just don't care about it at all, as these people are just envy.
- 6) I think the main advice is to be unstoppable and determined person. Business is a very competitive field, so you have to be able everything in your hands and make others sure you worth it.

